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Ruth Nettles 

From: Cooper, Roberta G[EO] [Roberta.G.Cooper@Embarq.comj 

Sent: Monday, September 21,20094:45 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Cc: Susan Masterton 

Subject: Amendment No.1 to IURCA for EO and Kentucky Data Link 

Attachments: Amendment No 1 between EO and Kentucky Data Link 9-21-09.pdf 

Filed on Behalfof: Susan S. Masterton 
Senior Counsel 
Embarq 
1313 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: 850/599-1560 
Email: susan.masterton@embarq.com 

Docket No. _N/A____ 

Title offiling: Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale, and Collocation Agreement between Embarq 
Florida, Inc. and Kentucky Data Link, Inc.- Amendment No. I 

Filed on behalfof: Embarq 

No ofpages: __3_ 

Description: Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale, and Collocation Agreement between Embarq 
Florida, Inc. and Kentucky Data Link, Inc.- Amendment No.1 
Roberta G. Cooper 
Legal Secretary to Susan Masterton and Jeanne Stockman 
Voice: 850-599-1563\ Fax: 850-878-0777 
Emait: Rp.bl:rta, G. <:QQJ)l:r@l:mb~rq,~Qm 
1313 Blair Stone Road ITallahassee, FLorida 32301 
Mailstop: FLTlH00201 

ThiS e-mail is the property of EMBARQand may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended 
r(~cipjent(s). Any review, use, distribution Of' disclosure by other, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended 

recipient (or authorized to receive for the recipient), please contact the sender and delete at! copies of the message. 
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Voice Data Internet j Wireless; Entertainment 

Septem~er 21, 2009 

FILED ELECTRONICALLY 
Ms. Ann Cole 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

EMBARQ'" 
£mharq 
M"ustop: FlTUiOO102 
IllJ Blair StIlne ReI 
Tallahassee, Fl. 32301 
embarq.com 

Re: 	 Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale, and Collocation Agreement between Embarq 
Florida, Inc. and Kenblcky Data Link, Inc.-Amendment No. 1 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Attached please find fOT approval and filing Amendment No. 1 to the Interconnection, 
Unbundling, Resale, and Collocation Agreement between Embarq Florida, Inc. and Kentucky 
Data Link, Inc., which was approved in Docket Number 080598-TP on September 15,2008. 

If you have any questions on this matter, please contact Roberta Cooper at 850-599-1563. 

Sincerely, 

Susan S. Masterton 

cc: 	 Kentucky Data Link, Inc. 
John Chuang 
8829 Bond Street 
Overland Park, KS 66214 

Enclosures 

SEl'llOI! COUNSEl. 
Voice, (850) 599-1560 
Fax: 18S01 878·0m 
susan.lIlo\lsterton@embarq,c.om 

DOCU~t~H1 NUMBER CME 
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AMENDMENT NO.1 TO 

INTERCONNECTION, COLLOCATION & RESALE AGREEMENT 


This Amendment One ("Amendmenr), effective this 15th day of July, 2009, is entered into by and 
between Kentucky Data Link, Inc. rCLEC"), and Embarq Florida, Inc. ("Embarq~), hereinafter collectively, 
"the Parties·. for the State of Florida. 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS. CLEC and Embarq entered into a Master Resale Agreement dated June 24, 2008 
("Agreemenr); and 

WHEREAS, CLEC and Embarq desire to modify the Agreement to incorporate additional terms 
and conditions; 

NOW THEREFORE. In consideration of the promises and agreements contained in this 
Amendment No.1. the Parties agre,e as follows: 

AMENIlMENT 

1. 	 For CLEC's collocation arrangements that were installed by Embarq prior to the effective date of 

the Agreement the following terms, conditions and rates shall apply in addition to those 

collocation terms in Part L. 


2. 	 In the event CLEC desires to decommission the use of the Collocation Space in a manner that 
requires addition at engineering or preparation work by Embarq. CLEC will complete a subsequent 
Application (augment request) detailing all information regarding the modification to the 
Collocation Space. Embarq will perform the work to decommission CLEC's collocation 
arrangement that was instafled by Embarq. 

3. 	 One (1) pre-existing collocation arrangement exists that is provisioned by Embarq and all 

materi.als are provided by Embarq at the time ofthl$ amendment: 


Tallahassee, FI (TlHSFLXA) -Circuli 10: 85.RLES.270011 ..CEFL (TLHSFLXAW15) 

4. 	 Table Two Amendment for Embarq provisioned arrangements: 
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GENERAL 

1. 	 Other than as set forth above, the Agreement remains unchanged and in full force and effect. 

2. 	 Except as otherwise indIcated defined terms in this Amendment have the same meaning as in the 
Agreement. 

3. 	 This Amendment No. 1 executed by authorized representatives of Embarq and CLEC is made a 
part of and incorporates the terms and conditions of the Agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the ~arties have executed this Amendment effective the year and day first 
written abOV~. 

CLEC 	 Embarq tI 
, \ 

By:By: 

Name: ok 	 Name: Michael R. HI,ln5ucker 

Title: Tl1le: Director - Contract Management 

Date: Date: 
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